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Rivera, Maribel

From: , jreyes@i3globalsecurity.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11:55 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Adding my new EIN/FIN Number

To Whom It May Concern:
Please add the following assigned IRS-EIN/FIN number: 45-1496761

Florida Limited Liability Company ARAWAK GLOBAL PRODUCTIONS, LLC Filing Information
Document Number L11000041179
FEIVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 04/06/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 04/01/2011

Instructions:
For Corporations, Limited Liability Company, and Limited Partnerships:

E-mail us at corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

» to change the principal and/or mailing address of a Corporation, LLC or LP. The principal
address for a business entity MUST be a street address.

» to change the address of an officer/director/manager/managing member/general partner

+ to change or add the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN)

« to change or add an e-mail address that the Division of Corporations will use for mailing of
future Annual Report Reminder Notices

Jorge Reyes,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any documents accompanying this electric mall transmission is intended by i3GlobalSecurity, a
division of i3G5, LLC for the use and named addressee(s) to which it is divected and may contain information that is privileged, or otherwise confidential.. It is not
intended jor transmission, or receipt by, anyone other than the named addressee(s) or a person authorized to deliver il to the named addressee(s). It should not be
copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. [f you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or
Jorwarding i1, and notify the sender of the error by reply e-mail or by calling i3GlobalSecurity at 877-770-i3GS (4347).

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO TREASURY REGULATIONS IN CIRCULAR 230: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue
Service, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments} was nol infended or written to be used, and cannol be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tfax-related
matter(s) addressed herein.
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